# Natalie Swisegood

# **Graphic Designer**

(217) 816 7730 swiseysgirl2@gmail.com

#### **SKILLS**

I am proficient in Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, and Clip Studio Paint. I have experience using Adobe In-Design and Adobe Dreamweaver. I am experienced in updating websites, uploading content, and writing. I have made small animations using ToonBoom Studio and Cinema 4D, and can rig models for animation.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### Malibu Jack's, Springfield IL - Restaurant Cashier

September 2023 - March 2024

- Provided service and answered questions for customers.
- Delivered food to customers.
- Performed janitorial duties necessary to upkeep the dining area.
- Stocked the freezers and shelves.

#### Bounce Tag, Springfield IL - Bounce House Supervisor

June 2022 - August 2022

- Supervised children at play.
- Enforced rules within play areas.
- Provided first aid as needed.
- Provided customer service.
- · Performed basic janitorial duties.

#### Red Lobster, Springfield IL - Baker/Kitchen Prep

May 2021 - October 2021

- Prepared food and baked goods
- Did janitorial work in the kitchen
- Unloaded goods from truck and organized them into their designated spots

## **EDUCATION**

**Lincoln Land Community College, Springfield IL** - Attending

September 2021 - PRESENT

Lutheran High School, Springfield IL - Diploma

September 2017 - April 2021